Andrew Baker

e
From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: August 17, 2021 9:34 AM
To: ‘atbaker@mcfforming.ca’
Subject: Lot 13 Cookstown-Follow up
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Andrew

how are you? | just wanted to follow up on the below. Has this been booked yet?
Deficiencies on Cookstown -1 - 13
For MCF Forming Contractors INC.

DAl Type Issue \.w.ﬂ_w“ Date / Notes
144999 1 Exterior- General- ltem #8- parging- on foundation cement 04Aug21 Arrival at
‘ Year |walls- rear of home left side previously repaired. am 8am

-

Gisella Fiore
Service Manager
Gisellu@zancorhomes.com

P: 905.738.7010 F: 905.738.5948
2791 North Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emall message, including any ottachments, is for the sole use of the infended recipient({s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribulion is prohibited. f you are not the intended
recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.



